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MuII , Donna, EMNRD

From: Phiilips, Dorothy, EMNRD Sent: Mon 4/21/2008 1:34 PM

To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Cc:

Subject: RE: 30-025-09577 Burlington Resources Ol & Gas Company LP OGRID 14538
Attachments:

Donna the main OGRID for Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company LP is OGRID 14538 which holds the
blanket bond. | do not have a plugging bond role code for 26486. | was told that | am to put the wells under the
OGRID that holds the blanket bond as other OGRIDS were for identification purposes only. Since it is going to
be P/A but not released shall we leave it or will you change it to OGRID 145387 Thanks. Need to know which
OGRID to put this bond under.

From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2008 5:53 AM

To: Phillips, Dorothy, EMNRD

Subject: RE: 30-025-09577 Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company LP OGRID 14538

Dorothy, This well is under OGRID 26485. The well was PA 01/09/1998, but the location has not been
released. Inspector has notified Gail for and NOV. Have a nice day.

From: Phillips, Dorothy, EMNRD

Sent: Fri 4/18/2008 3:41 PM

To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Subject: 30-025-09577 Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company LP OGRID 14538

Donna, | don’t show this well on their financial Assurance report and they have submitted a bond? Can you tell
me the status of this well? Thanks
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